
 

 

 

Minutes 

2010 Sunshine Census Statewide Complete Count Committee 

Media Subcommittee 

Conference Call 

April 10, 2009 

2:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m. 

 
Members on the call: 
Lois A. Herron, AARP 
Janice Caluda, Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR 
Charlotte Brand Audie, Florida Outdoor Advertising Association 
Guylene Berry, Community Relations Advisor for the City of Miami 
 
 
Additional members on the call: 
Belinda Keiser, Keiser University   *She wanted to switch from the education   
     subcommittee to the media subcommittee  
2010 Sunshine Census Staff: 

Ayla Anderson, Government Analyst, 2010 Sunshine Census Initiative  

!ƭƭŜŜΩ .ƭŀȅΣ LƴǘŜǊƴ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ hŦŦƛŎŜ ƻŦ tƻƭƛŎȅ ŀƴŘ .ǳŘƎŜǘ 

 
 
The first issue addressed was ǘƘŜ ƳŜƳōŜǊΩǎ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜǎ ŦƻǊ the near future and their 
accomplishments since the Feb.28 meeting.  
 
Janice Caluda asked Ayla Anderson about the status of the DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ 2010 Sunshine 
Census budget proposal in the House and Senate budgets.  Ayla said she is aware that 
the 2010 Sunshine Census budget is not printed in either the House or the Senate 
budgets. She said that she has spoken with her boss, Christian Weiss, and they are 
aware of the situation and are handling it.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
This ŘƻŜǎƴΩǘ ƳŜŀƴ ǘƘŀǘ the 2010 Sunshine Census will not get funding. The GoverƴƻǊΩǎ 
proposed budget includes $2.875 million, with $2.7 million planned for advertising and 
the rest for office and staff costs.   
 
Ayla spoke about the plans of selecting an advertising agency. She said that all protocols 
for state contracting will be carefully followed and that the ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ ǿƻƴΩǘ ǎǘŀǊǘ ǳƴǘƛƭ the 
2010 Sunshine Census budget allocation is known. 
 
Janice offered to inform members of the Florida Public Relations Association of this 
association of the upcoming competitive bid process.  
 
Janice added that it would be a good idea to have a person on the media subcommittee 
who is an expert in new media such as a social networking sites including, Facebook, 
and Youtube. That way, messages can be produced in large quantities and sent to 
people at a low cost and tips may be given on how to connect communities.  
 
Ayla said the DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ tǊŜǎǎ hŦŦƛŎŜ have the capabilities of creating awareness of the 
2010 Sunshine Census on social networking sites.   
 
Ayla described the communications strategy as trickling information about 2010 
Sunshine Census campaign slowly into public until January 2010. The goal is to have 
2010 Sunshine Census campaign in full force by January.  
  
Guylene Berry wanted to know why we are switching advertising agencies from the 
agencies that were used during the 2000 Census.  
 
!ȅƭŀ ǊŜƛǘŜǊŀǘŜŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜƳŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜΩǎ ŎƻƳǇŜǘƛǘƛǾŜ ōƛŘ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎΣ ŀǎ ǎǘŀǘŜŘ 
in Chapter 287 of the Florida Statutes and DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊ /ǊƛǎǘΩǎ 9ȄŜŎǳǘƛǾŜ hǊŘŜǊΣ лф-41. 
 
Guylene said she met with a woman worƪƛƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ¦Φ{Φ /Ŝƴǎǳǎ .ǳǊŜŀǳΩǎ Atlanta Regional 
Office who works closely with the Haitian population in Florida. This U.S. Census Bureau 
employee thinks reaching out to the schools is the best way to reach the Hard to Count 
Populations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Ayla said the 2010 {ǳƴǎƘƛƴŜ /Ŝƴǎǳǎ {ǘŀǘŜǿƛŘŜ /ƻƳǇƭŜǘŜ /ƻǳƴǘ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜΩǎ education 
subcommittee is spearheading the Census in Schools project. The federal Census in 
Schools Web site is updated for the 2010 Census, www.census.gov/schools. Ayla 
commented that historically, children are the most undercounting population during 
censuses, so the Census in Schools program is a very important project.  
 
Guylene offered her radio show, WSRF 1580 AM, a community-based dialogue radio talk 
show that reaches out to many Haitian and French individuals in South Florida, as a 
medium for exposure for the 2010 Sunshine Census. She indicated she would speak 
about the 2010 Sunshine Census and that there are a lot of other radio shows in the 
area than can create a large amount of awareness among the hard-to-count populations 
in South Florida.  Ayla said, depending on what the budget allocation is, paid radio 
advertisements are a medium that we plan on utilizing to reach the hard-to-count 
populations.  Guylene added that she can work with the churches in order to reach the 
Haitian community. Ayla asked Guylene to send her the approximate cost of advertising 
on the radio stations and the recommendations of radio stations to utilize for the 2010 
Sunshine Census public awareness campaign.  
 
Lois Herron said AARP Web sites are a good way to get information out to the retired 
and elder populations in Florida. Advertisements in the AARP magazine are very 
effective at the national level, but on the local level, the Internet is the best avenue to 
share the 2010 Sunshine Census message. Lois added that 60 to 70 percent of the 
retired community uses the internet and that number is growing. 
 
Janice asked Ayla if there was a way to obtain a banner ad for cable internet spots from 
ǘƘŜ DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ tǊŜǎǎ hŦŦƛŎŜΦ Ayla indicated she would work with ǘƘŜ DƻǾŜǊƴƻǊΩǎ tǊŜǎǎ 
Office to develop a banner announcement.  
 
Charlotte Brand Audie said that transit advertising and advertising on billboards is a 
great way to create public awareness, and the Florida Outdoor Advertising Association is 
willing to assist in any way.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.census.gov/schools


 
 
 
 
 
Ayla mentioned the next 2010 Sunshine Census Statewide Complete Count Committee 
meeting is on May 14 in Orlando. She added that this meeting should be very productive 
because we should know the budget for the 2010 Sunshine Census initiative.   
.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:35p.m. 
 
!ƭƭŜŜΩ .ƭŀȅ ǿǊƻǘŜ ŀƴŘ ǘȅǇŜŘ ǘƘŜ ƳƛƴǳǘŜǎΦ   
     


